

TD 1

Age:53

City: Cape Town Gender: Male Ethnicity: White

He has almost 20 years MS tech stack development experience as a full stack developer, middleware and back-end developer. He also has almost 3 years Technical Lead experience managing deliverables for various projects and development teams.

Furthermore, he currently works for an iGaming company who is a provider of Backend services for online Gambling related services.

Experienced as a Web applications developer, integrations experience in SOAP RESTful, API design, 3rd party integrations experience, enterprise applications development experience. He also has ample experience as a technical lead in designing systems, diagramming etc. and experience in Azure as he has written a few apps in Azure.

View his grid further below for a breakdown on his languages and technologies.

Work History

Duration: 2017 to current

Position: Senior Full Stack Developer/ Technical Lead Company: Technology sector

This company is a provider of Backend services for online Gambling related services. Responsible for full stack development using the technologies below.

- New development on different projects, working on internal web applications.
- Technical requirements for integration with external vendors
- RESTful API integrations.
- Integrating with verification and threat providers payment gateways like LexisNexis
- Researching, designing, planning, Implementing, UAT and deployment
- Gitlab CI/CD pipelines deployment to Kubernetes
- Technical Lead responsibilities include ensuring long term Support of all infrastructure and framework, and leading team from a technical perspective. Team guidance and ensure developers meets goals and deliverables within each per sprint.
- Support of existing systems.
- Mentoring of team members.
- Creating technical designs
- Responsible for leading a development team of 18 developers.
- Doing code reviews and quality assurance.
- He was promoted to Technical Lead where he is responsible to oversee the various projects development teams are working on, ensuring development deliverables are on par, selecting new technologies to be used for applications, working with Development team leaders to get their Agile stories, and all other development tasks related to the SDLC to ensure the teams are doing their work on time for deployments.
- He is also responsible for communicating with team leaders, developers, management and clients.
- Breaking down the project to different things that must happen and come up with timelines for business.

Technologies:

- C#
- ASP.Net
- ASP.Net core
- .net core framework
- MVC
- REST
- MS SQL
- Mongo
- Rabbit MQ
- Kafka
- Docker
- Kubernetes
- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Vue.JS

Reason for leaving:

• The role became fully remote during Covid, and he thoroughly enjoyed the work life balance and realized he got a lot more work done working remotely than he does in the office. However, the company has now gone almost fully office bound (4 days in office, 1 day at home a week).

Duration: 2009 to 2017

Duration: 2008 to 2009

He would prefer a fully remote role and feels it's time for a new challenge and change of environment.

Position: Senior Software Developer

Company: Retail sector

- Responsible for full stack development using the technologies below.
- New development on different projects, working TFG internal web applications.
- Technical requirements for integration with external vendors
- RESTful API integrations.
- Integrating with HR and related systems
- Researching, designing, planning, Implementing, UAT and deployment

Technologies:

- C#
- ASP.Net
- ASP.Net core
- .net core framework
- MVC
- REST
- MS SQL
- HTML
- CSS

Reason for leaving:

Worked here for almost 10 years and wanted a new challenge.

Position: Senior Developer

Company: Retail sector

- Coding new products for Shoprite Money Market.
- Technical Documents.
- Test driven development approach.
- BizTalk orchestrations.
- Vendor communications via Web Services.

Technologies:

- C#
- ASP.Net
- BizTalk 2006
- SQL Server
- Web Services

Reason for leaving:

Head hunted for a more challenging project/ environment.

Position: Lead Analyst Developer/ Senior Developer Duration: 2007 to 2008

Company: Technology sector (Europe)

- Overall responsibilities were Team lead, Development, Solution Architecture and technical design documentation. (UML 4 in 1 approach).
- Technical responsibilities were to produce test driven object orientated code, apply .net framework server and client optimizations (Caching, Security, Scripting), CSS, SQL stored procedures, builds, managing Source Safe and code review of team deliverables. Production support of the legacy asp and com pages.

Technologies:

- ASP.Net
- C#
- Net SQL Server 2005
- UML modeling tools
- TFS
- Scripting
- CSS Type

Reason for leaving:

1 year work visa completed, returned to South Africa.

Position: Senior Developer

Company: Information Technology (IT) sector

 Redesign and building of an existing VB6 CRM system to an OO approach using c#.net. Process involved creating modeling layers and extracting the business rules from the existing VB6 and ASP code.

Duration: 2007 to 2007

Duration: 2000 to 2000

Support for existing applications.

Technologies:

- ASP.Net
- C#.Net
- VB 6
- SQL Server 2000

Reason for leaving:

Company closed.

Position: Developer Duration: 2000 to 2006

Company: Financial services sector

- Worked with team of 6 developers writing and maintaining the quotation system.
- Main responsibilities were design and development of solutions based on business requirements, error debugging and maintenance, interacting with testing team, client and business analysts.
- Wrote technical specifications for new business requirements according to UML documentation standards and overseeing each phase of SDLC.

Technologies:

- C# and vb.Net
- Visual Basic 6
- SQL Server 2000 * MS Access

Reason for leaving:

Career growth.

Position: Oracle Developer Company: Retail Sector

- Implementation of merchandising software. (ODBMS).
- Responsibilities included writing Visual Basic front Ends to link into Oracle 7.1 database.

Wrote PL/SQL scripts and various programs for the marketers and distributors.

Technologies:

- PL/SQL
- SQL Plus
- Visual Basic
- Active Reports

Reason for leaving:

6-month contract position.

Position: Branch Manager Company: Automative Sector

Duration: 1992 to 2000

Reason for leaving:

To pursue a software development career.

Education

Grade 12. South African College School (SACS), 1988.

Bachelor of Commerce Degree. University of South Africa, 2001.

Top Skillz

Skill	Duration (in months)	Rating out of 5
C#	120+	4
ASP.Net and asp core (version 2.1NET 8)	120+	4
Visual Basic (Classic ASP and Com)	120+	4
.net core	8 years	4
SQL	120+	4
SSRS Reports	60	4
HTML / CSS	120 +	4
jQuery/ JavaScript	120 +	4
Typescript	12	3
Vue JS	4 years	3
Rabbit MQ	60+	4
MongoDB	60+	4
Containerization (Docker and Kubernetes)	36+	3
Entity Framework	100+	4
Web Services / WCF/ Web API	120+	4
Methodologies		
Agile (Scrum)	60	4
SDLC	60	4
Object Orientated design and development (UML)	48	4
Test Driven Development	36	4
Software Architecture (design patterns and SOLID principles)	100+	4

Salary

Before Deductions:	R125 000 gross pm	
Salary Expectations:	R120 000 – he will take less than a lateral move for fully	
	remote and a new challenge.	

[&]quot;Thank you for considering our applicant! To schedule an interview, please reach out to your Talent Acquisition Specialist."